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RECEIVED
By OGC-CELA at 10:47 am, Nov 29, 2021
From: Varoon Modak
To: CELA
Cc: Jon Berkon
Subject: RE: MUR 7943 - Val Jennings
Date: Monday, November 29, 2021 9:23:34 AM

Thank you. Yes, we are representing Rep. Demings as well - just to confirm, will the extension that
was granted to her campaign (attached) cover her as well?

Varoon

Varoon Modak

Elias Law Group LLP

10 G St NE Ste 600
Washington DC 20002
202-968-4542

vmodak@elias.law
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confidential information and is for the sole use of the intended

recipient(s). Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have
received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system.

From: CELA <CELA@fec.gov>

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2021 6:14 AM
To: Varoon Modak <vmodak@elias.law>
Cc: Jon Berkon <jberkon@elias.law>
Subject: MUR 7943 - Val Jennings

Good morning,
I noticed that Ms. Jennings was not included in the extension request last week. Let us know
if you will be representing her as well as she was also named individually.

Thank you,

Rathryn Ross

Paralegal

Federal Election Commission
Complaints Examination &
Legal Administration

cela@fec.gov
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